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December 26, 1918.

Sir,-

etterI beg to acknowledge the receipt of your lt

dated the 4th instant in reference to water supply for

Norway House Boarding school, and in reply to say that be-

Hochase of theinudson Bay pumping out-
Videring the P^ for*
.ional information will be in

dit, addj
As you are aware, the Depar :erecting this

 building, provided a complete pumping and on
tic story

very severe winter conditions.

quipment, this, owing to the
(as thisis the severe weather, and

D;t b_ operated d: Et considerable expedi

rovided,to be remedied with
at be undertaken at that time, the Departmer

could no
horses and conveyances for the carrying of the water during

the cold season.
that the Department is aware of

There is no re
of furnishingamt is not capable

HÜmping
er. xt will.why the existiing

by the necessary wat,
siderate

ring by on the co
o report

therefore
Pipe line to

ere, including
together formation respo¬ ting theof the

formed as to the conditionem
the Department may be fully in

considerationquality of the pipe which you quotewhen giving
The sixes and

shed, andstate
75; per 10 feet length should also be fur

in that vicinit.

st Kocked and can be purchased i
ghagram showing the distance

from the building toif this is

the like where water is to be pumped, should also accompany

your report. Your obedient servant,

H. C. Norquay, X

 Clndian Agent

Asst.Deputy and Secretary,
Norway House,

- 3 January 1919, (R.G. 10, Volume 5743)
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